








From: Passenger Services <Passen

Sent: Monda Vi er 25, 201
To:

aerServices@heIijet.com>

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

o e b b

Please review your reservation below.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations

1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard your flight soon!

Customer Information

Account

Customer #
Name

Company

Linda Reid

MLA

Booking #

Monday, November 25, 2019

.Vancouver Airport (YVR-

Richmond)
-Jictoria Harbour (Downtown)

1 hour(s), 20 minutes
Confirmed

1 Passengers - Full-Fare
Linda Reid, Female

Corp Account Manager:-

Invoice #433491

FARE-QT private fare-2018

+GST

Billing
Taxes

Grand Total

Mastercard
Date / Time
Summary

Expiration

November 25, 2019 @-
Rk ok REEX a:x**-

$243.00

$12.15

$243.00
$12.15

$255.15

b$255.15 ‘























































BLUEBIRD CABS #25
2612 QUADRA ST
VICTORIA BC

CARD R R A AR A A AR
CARD TYPE MASTERCARD
DATE 2019/10/24
TIME 2082
RECEIPT NUMBER
C85068520-001-236-003-0
PURCHASE

RO | $7.00
E $0.77
[KY NI

i o rCard
++)00041010
JOFF2083EASG
101 08000-E800
D7703FBEDB79F945

APPROVED

AUTH# 057929 01-027
THANK YOU

CARDHOLDER COPY

IMPORTANT - RETAIN THIS
COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS

PHONE. 250.382.2222



e T V&t

1441 CLARK DR
VANCOUVER BC

CARD  *+swsvsssns

CARD TYPE MASTERCARD

DATE 2

TIME os4sw

CLERK 1D 1

"“"7IIPT NUMBER

5010867-001-001-456-0

RCHASE
IOUNT
P

OTAL

MasterCard
A0000000041010
8AF1912CF29CDFBF
0000008000-E800
BO1CE3773DF362989

APPROVED

AUTH# 090914 01-027
THANK YOU

CARDHOLDER COPY

IMPORTANT - RETAIN THIS
COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS






RICHMOND TAXI #74

2440 SHELL RD V6X2P1
RICHMOND 8C
20123323
QB2012332301
SALE

' .2019 - -
( # dakAkAkiAan

» Date **/** Card Type M:.
- «me: REID/LINDA. .

«0000000041010
wasterCard
Trace # 650002 Operator 1 .
Inv. # 174
Auth # 007935 RRN 0019660
Sale $19.6
TOTAL $19.16
R Y YN E RO
00 APPROVED-THANK YOU
bbbt

Retain this copy for your
records
Customer copy






From: Passenger Services <Passen

ﬁerServices@helijet.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2019
Subject: ank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

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

Account Customer # -

Name Linda Reid
Booking #
Thursday, October 31, 2019 Invoice #433488
- FARE-QT private fare-2018 $243.00
- 3 +GST $12.15
ictoria Harbour (Downtown)
ancouver Airport (YVR-
Richmond) Billing $243.00
Taxes $12.15
55 minutes Grand Total $255.15
Confirmed Mastercard $255.15
Date / Time October 31, 2018 @
1 Passengers - Full-Fare i _
. Linda Reid, Female Summary RARBIAE **“-
Expiration
Corp Account Manager: - -
Authorization 059976




MISC Arrival 11-01-19

Canada Departure 11-30-19
Room No.
Folio No.
Cashier 322
INFORMATION INVOICE Page No. 1ofl
GST #
Email:
Date Description Charges Payments
11-05-19 Mastercard 25.00
— Balance -25.00 ﬂ}_

\ GST Summary: |
[ Rooms GST: 0.00 -_
Food & Beverage GST: 0.00

i Other GST: 0.00 Guest Signature














































From: Passenger Services <PassengerServices@helijet.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 21, 2019

To:

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!
R DT

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
Company Legislative Assembly Of Bc
Booking #
Saturday, September 21, 2019 Invoice #453335
SALE - Seat Sale $209 $199.05
. = +GST $9.95
Victoria Harbour (Downtown)
Vancouver Harbour (Downtown)
Billing $199.05
35 minutes Taxes $9.95
Grand Total $209.00
Confirmed ;
Mastercard $209.00
1 Passengers - Sale
. - Date / Ti september 21, 2019 @ [INNEGIGIGIGNG
Linda Reid, Female e i) i
Summary R e kR zuwx-
Add to Calendar
Expiration -





































Linda Reid Page Number
[ ] Guest Number
richimono, &¢. [ Folio ID
Canada Arrive Date
Depart Date
No. Of Guest
Room Number
Marriofl Bonvoy Number ;

Date Time Code Authorized
24-SEP-19

Approve EMV Receipt for MC - [lllP(N verified
TC:7B405B4F92C2DABF TVR:0000008000
Application Label:MasterCard

** Total
*+¢ Balance

Tax summary for your stay:

Goods and Services Tax 5%
Hotel Room Tax (HRT) 11%
Provincial Sales Tax 7%
Beverage Tax 10%
Total Taxes for your stay:

2

.
|
24-SEP-19
27-SEP-19
]

760.05
0.00

-760.05

Amount (CAD)

33.03
0.00
0.00
0.00

33.03

A A Y

A M S Vo ey 4 B


















From: Passenger Services <PassengerServices@helijet.com>

Sent: Monday, October 7, 2019 [ NN

To: I

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Heljjet!
Fe——smev—

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

Account Customer # I

Name Linda Reid

Booking #
Monday, October 7, 2019 Invoice #433481
FARE-QT private fare-2018 $243.00
+GST $12.15
Bl Vancouver Airport (YVR-
Richmond)
L illi 43.00
B Victoria Harbour (Downtown) Rilling 2243.0
Taxes $12.15
1 hour(s), 20 minutes Grand Total $255.15
Confirmed Mastercard $255.15
1 Pascengars FulliFare Date / Time october 7, 2019 @ | EGcGIN
Linda REid, Female Summary Fhokk pokiok kickk I
Expiration [ ]
Corp Account Manager: [N
Authorization 007903







From: Passenger Services <PassengerServices@helijet.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2019 -

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

Account Customer # [
Name Linda Reid
Booking #
Thursday, October 10, 2019 Invoice #433482
FARE-QT private fare-2018 $243.00
. . +GST $12.15
Victoria Harbour (Downtown)
Vancouver Airport (YVR-
Richmond) Billing $243.00
Taxes $12.15
55 minutes Grand Total $255.15
Confirmed Macoreard $255.15
Date / Time October 10, 2019 @
1 Passengers - Full-Fare / —
Linda Reid, Female Summary e
Expiration [ ]
Corp Account Manager: N
Authorization 050986













Room - R
Arrival Date 10/08/19
Canada Invoice No.
Folio No.
Conf. No.
Cashier No. 67
Billing Date 10/09/19
Government Caucus A/R Number
Date Description Debit Credit
10/08/19 Room 145.00
10/08/19 Destination Marketing Fee 1.45
10/08/19 Provincial Room Tax 16.11
10/08/19 Room GST 7.32
10/09/19  Visa Xxxxxxxo00O XXIXX 169.88
Room H/GST Total - 7.32 Total 169.88 169.88
Other H/GST Total - 0.00
HGST # [ s+ I Balance 0.00

R TR T S R A

oA

AT 0 B | A

P T T S S






























[ s e ———— 1
From: Passenger Services <PassengerServices@helijet.com>
Sent: Monday, October 21, 2019 [ NIz
To: I
Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!
Te———— =

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

Account Customer # |
Name Linda Reid

Booking #

Monday, October 21, 2019 Invoice #433485
FARE-QT private fare-2018 $243.00

{ +GST $12.15
Vancouver Airport (YVR-

Richmond)

Il Victoria Harbour (Downtown) Rilling b2a3.0
Taxes $12.15

1 hour(s), 20 minutes Grand Total $255.15

Confirmed Mastercard $255.15
Date / Time October 21, 2019

1 Passengers - Full-Fare / o I

Linda Reid, Female Summary prer e

Expiration [ ]

Corp Account Manager:-
Authorization 055605







From: Passenger Services <PassengerServices@helijet.com>
Sent: Friday, October 25, 2019 || I

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
Thursday, October 24, 2019 Invoice #462202
FARE-QT private fare-2018 $243.00
< 3 +GST $12.15
Victoria Harbour (Downtown)
Vancouver Harbour (Downtown)
Billing $243.00
35 minutes Taxes $12.15
Grand Total $255.15
Confirmed
Mastercard $255.15
1 Passengers - Off-Peak
: 2 Date / Time October 24, 2019 @ N
Linda Reid, Female / =
Summary *kkE Kk ok **kﬁ-
Corp Account Manager: lIlIEzIN
P 8 Expiration I
Add to Calendar Authorization 058345






